



NOTICE TO COMPETITORS

Notice #3

Posted: 26 September 2017, 19:15
Subject: Skippers meeting

The following point will be added to the SI

5.4 The skippers meeting is scheduled for the whole event at 8:30

Benedek Fluck
Principal Race Officer